CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

KR “Kenny” Lemons Jr, Sheriff
215 W. GILBERT
HENRIETTA TX.76365
940/538-5611  FAX: 940/538-5800

DATE: 01-05-16

TO: Kenneth Liggett, County Judge

FROM: Kenny Lemons, Sheriff

SUBJECT: Agenda items (Commissioners Court 01-11-16)
Judge,

I would like to place the following items on the Commissioner Court Agenda for January
11,2016

1. Discuss and possibly take action on the transfer of bullet resistant vest from the
Clay County Sheriff’s Office surplus inventory to the Clay County Memorial
Hospital, to be used by ambulance personnel as requested by Jeff Huskey CEO.

Respectfully Submitted,

P ol rin s

Kenny Lemons
Sheriff
Clay County Texas
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Clay County Memorial Hospital %

310 W. South Street Vet
Henrietta, Texas 76365-3346 HOSPITAL

MEMBER

CCMH

December 29, 2015

Clay County Commissioners
100 N Bridge
Henrietta TX 76365

RE: Sheriff’s office vests

We respectfully request the Clay County Commissioners approve the transfer of Kevlar vests from the
Clay County Sheriff’s office to the Clay County Memorial Hospital Ambulance service.

The Kevlar vests have been replaced by new vests for the Sheriff and deputies.

Sincerely,

Jeff Huskey / /

CEO

Phone 940.538.5621 * Fax 940.235.1215 * www.ccmhospital.com



